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Mary Weaver

From: Robert Farrell <rob.farrell@dof.virginia.gov> on behalf of Robert Farrell
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 9:41 AM
To: DOF-ALL EMPLOYEES
Subject: The Branch
Attachments: 2022-09-05 Branch.pdf

Good morning everyone; 
  
I hope you will take a moment to read the story in this Branch about our own John Rose coming to the aid of an injured 
person recently.  A good reminder of how suddenly our lives can be changed and how suddenly we can be placed in a 
position to help someone else.  Thank you John for your response and for sharing your story. 
  
Thanks to all 160+ of you that responded to the recent survey about internal agency communications.  That is a 
tremendous level of response and I appreciate your interest and desire to help make VDOF better.  There were a lot of 
things in the feedback that we can implement quickly and some that will require additional resources but we are 
working on it and changes will happen as quickly as possible. 
  
Rob Farrell  
State Forester  
Virginia Department of Forestry 
900 Natural Resources Drive, #800  
Charlottesville, VA 22903 
office (434) 220‐9047 
cell (757) 810‐6943  
fax (434) 220‐9140  
rob.farrell@dof.virginia.gov 
www.dof.virginia.gov 
  


